# **The Latin American Centre**



Theses on Latin America and the Caribbean

Approved for Higher Degrees

at the University of Oxford

Last Update: AUGUST 2015

# **Table of Contents**

Notes	5
I. LATIN AMERICA	6
ARGENTINA	6
M.Litt	6
D.Phil	6
BOLIVIA	9
D.Phil	9
BRAZIL	9
M.Litt	9
D.Phil	11
CHILE	14
M.Litt	14
D.Phil	15
COLOMBIA	18
M.Litt	18
D.Phil	18
COSTA RICA	21
D.Phil	21
CUBA	22
D.Phil	22
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	22
D.Phil	22
ECUADOR	23
M.Litt	23
D.Phil	23
EL SALVADOR	23
D.Phil	23
GUATEMALA	23
M.Litt	23
D.Phil	24
HONDURAS	24

M.Litt	24
D.Phil	24
MEXICO	24
M.Litt	24
D.Phil	25
NICARAGUA	29
D.Phil	29
PANAMA	29
M.Litt	29
PARAGUAY	29
D.Phil	29
PERU	30
M.Litt	30
D.Phil	30
PUERTO RICO	32
M.Litt	32
D.Phil	32
URUGUAY	33
D.Phil	33
VENEZUELA	33
M.Litt	
D.Phil	
II. ENGLISH FRENCH- AND DUTCH-SP	EAKING COUNTRIES IN SOUTH AMERICA
	35
ANITIONA	
	35
	35
	35
N/I i++	35

D.Phil	35
GUYANAS	36
M.Litt	36
D.Phil	36
JAMAICA	37
M.Litt	37
D.Phil	37
TRINIDAD	38
M.Litt	38
D.Phil	38
TOBAGO	39
M.Litt	39
III. LATIN AMERICAN, CENTRAL AMERICA, ANDEAN COUNTIES GENERAL	
M.Litt	40
D.Phil	40

# **Notes**

<b>M.Litt.</b> (in Latin American Studies)	<b>Theses</b> consist of not more than 50,000 words and are the sole requirement for the degree. Inquiries for Inter-Library Loan should be directed initially to The Theses Collection, Room 132, Bodleian Library, Oxford OX1 3BG, England, which can also provide purchase copies subject to copyright.
<b>D.Phil.</b> (in Latin American Studies)	<b>Theses</b> consist of not more than 100,000 words and are the sole requirement for the degree, which must contain original research. The majority of Oxford D. Phil. theses completed in or after 1972 are available on Inter-Library Loan from Theses Orders (RMS), The British Library Document Supply Centre, Boston Spa, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS23 7BQ, England, from which purchase orders can also be obtained.

Requests for Inter-Library Loan or for purchase copies of D. Phil. theses completed prior to 1972 should be addressed to The Theses Collection, Room 132, Bodleian Library, Oxford OX1 3BG, England.

# I. LATIN AMERICA

# **ARGENTINA**

# M.Litt.

# NEWLAND, C.L.

The Development of Private and Public Elementary Education in Buenos Aires 1820-1852 (1986)

# REYNAL, M.A.J.

US-Argentine Relations in the Carter and First Reagan Administrations

#### D.Phil.

#### ADELMAN, J.I.

Frontier development: Land, Labor and Capital on the Wheat Lands of Argenina and Córdoba, 1890-1914 (1989)

# ALHADEFF, P.

Finance and the Economic Management of the Argentine Government in the 1930's (1983)

# ALONSO-GORTARI, P.M.

The Origins of the Argentine Radical Party 1889-1898 (1993)

# CASTRO, M.

Factional Struggle, Political Elites and Electoral Reform in Argentina, 1898-1912. (2004)

# **CULLEN-CRISOL, D.M.**

Electoral Practices in Argentina: 1898-1904 (1994)

# D'ALESSIO, H.M.V.C.

Land Tenure and Social Structure in Santiago del Estero, Argentina (1971)

# ELLERBY, C.R.

British Interests in the Falkland Islands: Economic Development, the Falkland Lobby and the Sovereignty Dispute, 1945-1989 (1989)

# FELDMAN, E.V.

Foreign and Domestic Banks in Argentina: a Comparative Analysis of Behaviour and Performance in the Presence of Inflation and Administrative Restraints, 1958-1970 (1978)

# FORD, A.G.

A Study of the Gold Standard with Special Reference to Argentina, 1880-1914: Its Failure and Success (1956)

# FOURNIER. D.

The International Dimension of Democratic Transitions: Argentina and Chile (1996)

## FURSMAN, N. D.

The Decline of the Anglo-Argentine Economic Connection in the Years Immediately After the Second World War (1988)

# GALLO, K.

Great Britain-River Plate Relations 1806-1826 (1993)

# GALLO, E.

Agricultural Colonization and Society in Argentina: The province of Santa Fe, 1870-1895 (1970)

# **GOMEZ MERA, M.**

Power, States, and Interests in Mercosur: Explaining Patterns of Conflict and Cooperation between Argentina and Brazil, 1995-2001 (2004)

# HORA, R.

The Landowners of the Argentine Pampas: Associational Life, Politics and Identity, 1860-1930 (1998)

# IVEREIGH, A.

Catholics and Politics in Argentina: An Interpretation with Special Reference to the Period 1930-1960 (1990)

# KATZ, J.M.

The Application of Production Function Theory to the Growth of Manufacturing in Argentina, 1946-1961 (1967)

# KING, J.P.

SUR and Argentine Culture, 1931-1970 (1983)

### LLANOS, M.

Privatisation and Democracy: A Study of the Legislative Process for State Reform in Argentina (1983-1997) (1998).

# LLOSAS, H.P.

Rational Criteria for Investment Choice in Argentina (1968)

# MIGUEZ, E.J.

British Interest in Argentine Land Development, 1870-1914. A Study of British Investment in Argentina (1981)

## OKS, D.F.

Public Sector Deficits in Argentina: Measurement and Macroeconomic Effects, 1961-81 (1987)

# PECK, D.M.

Argentinian Politics and the Province of Mendoza, 1890-1916 (1977)

# SAHNI, V.

The Argentine Navy as an Autonomous Actor in Argentine Politics (1991)

# SANCHEZ, F.

Dealignment in Costa Rica: a Case Study of Electoral Change (2004)

# SANCHEZ, O.

The Political Economy of Tax Policy in Chile and Argentina (2005)

## SEGAL. P.

Economic Structure and the Long-Run Distribution of Income in Argentina (2006)

#### SZUSTERMAN, J.C.

Developmentalism and Political Change in Argentina, 1955-62 (1986)

# TAYLOR, J.M.

Myth and Reality: the Case of Eva Perón (1973)

# THOMPSON, R.M.

Organized Labour in Argentina: the Railway Unions to 1922 (1978)

# TOKMAN, V.E.

Land Tenure and Socio-Economic Development of the Agricultural Sector in Argentina in the Post-War Period (1969)

# VASQUEZ-PRESEDO, V.

The Role of Foreign Trade and Migration in the Development of the Argentine Economy, 1875-1914 (1968)

# ZIMMERMANN, E.

Liberals, Reform and the Social Question: Argentina, 1890-1916 (1990)

# **BOLIVIA**

## D.Phil.

# DARBELLAY, ALINA MARIA ANNA

Rural-Urban Interactions in North Chuquisaca, Bolivia: Flows of Goods, Relational Exchange and Power Relations (1995)

# DOMINGO, M.P.

Democracy in the Making? Political Parties and Political Institutions in Bolivia, 1985-1991 (1993)

### **DUNKERLEY, J.**

The Politics of the Bolivian Army: Institutional Development to 1935 (1979)

# GRUNBERG, A.

The Chayanta Rebellion of 1927 (Northern Potosi, Bolivia) (1997)

# KENNAN, L.J.G.

Cenozoic Tectonics of the Central Bolivian Andes (1994)

# MOORE, D.R.

Concepts of Disease and their Relationship to Health-Seeking Behaviour in Chuquisaca Department, South Bolivia (1996)

# MURRAY, C.J.L.

The Determinants of Health Improvement in Developing Countries: Case Studies of St. Lucia, Guyana, Paraguay, Kiribati, Swaziland and Bolivia (1988)

# TAYLOR, S.

Language-in-Education Planning: PROEIB Andes and the Consolidation of Bilingual Education Politics in Bolivia, Peru, and Chile (2005)

# BRAZIL

# M.Litt.

#### BATELLI, P.

An Analysis of the Symbolism of the Bororo Indians and their Ecolistic Organization (1967)

# CORRIE, M.B.

Umbanda: a Religious Syncretism in a Favela Community in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil (1967)

# D'ALESSIO, H.M.C.V.

An Analysis of the Social Organization of a South American Tribe (1964)

# HICKS, D.B.

A Comparative Study of the Kaingana and Aweikoma of Southern Brazil (1965)

# KINNEAR, J.C.

The Irony of Machado de Assis, with a Special Study of *Memorias de Bras Cubas*, *Quincas Borba*, and *Dom Casmurro* (1977)

### LAVERTY, P.A.

Messianic Movements and Peasant Leagues in North-Eastern Brazil: a Social/Anthropological Analysis (1970)

# LEOPOLDI, J.S.

Brazilian Amerindian Contact: the Mundurucú Case (1979)

# NAKLE DE ROURE, W.

Agricultural Development in Brazil, 1950-1982; With Special Reference to Farm Credit Policies (1986)

# REIS, J.B.G.

The Abolition of Slavery and its Aftermath in Pernambuco, 1880-1920 (1974)

# RIVIERE, P.G.

An Ethnographic Survey of the Indians on the Divide of the Guianese and Amazonian River Systems (1963)

#### SMITH. G.M.

Themes in Amazon Cannibalism (1976)

# SUSKA, ML

The Surprising Success of the Pacifying Police Unit in Rio de Janeiro. (2011)

#### SUTHERLAND, A.H.

A Comparative Study Analysis of the Tribes of the Area of Uluri in Mato Grosso, Brazil (1968)

# TABOR, D.C.

Some Anthropological approaches to the Study of Afro-Brazilian Cults (1976).

#### D.Phil.

# AMATO, S.D.

Brazilian Primary School Student Teachers" Understanding of, and Attitudes to, Mathematics (2002)

# BARROS, M.R.C.

Conquering Citizenship: Labour Relations and the New Unionism in Contemporary Brazil (1996)

# BERNI, D.D.

Structural Change and Income Distribution in the Brazilian Economy: An Input-Output Analysis of the 1970's (1994)

# BURFORD, N.

Land Scarcity in Amazonia: Migrant Farmers" Access to Land and Forest Conservation (1991)

# CADJI, A.L.

The Landless Rural Workers" Movement in Contemporary Brazil: Social Movement or Political Organisation? (2004)

## CAMMACK, P.

State and Federal Politics in Minas Gerais, Brazil (1980)

#### CAMPBELL. A.T.

Themes for Translating: an Account of the Wayapi Indians of Northern Brazil (1982)

# CARVALHO, A.

Politics, Education and Institutional Change: Reforming School Governance in Brazil, 1983-1003 (2005)

# CLEARY, D.M.

An Anatomy of a Gold Rush: *garimpagem* in the Brazilian Amazon (1987)

# COLEMAN, A.

Community as Catalyst: A Study of Personhood and Identity in the Culture of survival. São Paulo, Brazil (1995)

#### COLISTETE, R.P.

Labour Relations and Industrial Performance in Brazil: Greater São Paulo, 1945-1960 (1998)

#### COSTA, S.H.

The Determinants and Health Consequences of Unsafe Abortion in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil (1995)

# DANTOS, M.

Studies on Succession in Cleared Areas of Amazonian Rainforest (1990)

# DAWSON, A.

The Communidades Eclesiais de Base and Liberative Theological Discourse: Their Emergence, Early Relationship and Impact upon The Roman Catholic Church in Brazil (1995)

### DE ARAUJO, F.D.

The Ecology, Ethnobotany and Management of *Caryocar Brasiliense Camb* Around Montes Claros, MG, Brazil (1995)

## DE CARVALHO, J.O.

Structure and Dynamics of a Logged Over Brazilian Amazonian Rainforest (1992)

### FELFILI, J.M.

Structure and Dynamics of a Gallery Forest in Central Brazil (1993)

## FERNANDEZ, A.M.

The Scientific Community and the State in Brazil: the Role of the Brazilian Society for the Advancement of Science, 1948-1980 (1987)

# FERREIRA, C.A.

Nutritional Aspects of the Management of Eucalypt Plantations on Poor Sandy Soils of the Brazilian Cerrado Region (1989)

# FOWERAKER, J.W.

Political Conflict on the Frontier: a Case Study of the Land Problem in the West of Paraná, Brazil (1974)

#### **GOMEZ MERA, M.**

Power, States, and Interests in Mercosur: Explaining Patterns of Conflict and Cooperation between Argentina and Brazil, 1995-2001 (2004)

# GONÇALVES, M.P.

Bulldozer and Pastiche: The Post-War Urban Renewal Experience: The Recife, Brazil Case (1997)

# **GUPTA, B.**

Import Substitution in Capital Goods: the Case of Brazil, 1929-1979 (1989)

#### HEELAS, R.H.

The Social Organization of the Paraná, a Ge Tribe of Central Brazil (1981)

#### HOEFLE, S.W.

Continuity and Change in the Northeastern Sertão of Brazil (1983)

# HURRELL, A.J.

The Quest for Autonomy: the Evolution of Brazil's Role in the International System, 1964-1985 (1986)

# IGLESIAS, R.M.

Prices and Price-Cost Margins in the Post-1990 Brazilian Trade Liberalization (1999)

#### KAHIL, R.

Inflation and Economic Development in Brazil since World War Two (1966)

#### KELLEY. C.

A Study of Themes and Poetics in the Fiction of João Guimaraes Rosa, with Special Reference to *Grande Sertão Veredas* (1976)

## KINZO, M.D'A.G.

An Opposition Party in an Authoritarian Regime: The case of the MDB (*Movimento Democrático Brasileiro*) in Brazil (1985)

# LEOPOLDI, M.A.P.

Industrial Associations and Politics in Contemporary Brazil (1984)

#### LEUCHARS, C.J.R.

Brazilian Foreign Policy and the Great Powers, 1912-1930 (1983)

# MACAULAY, F.

Gender Politics in Brazil and Chile: the Role of Parties in National and Local Policy-Making (1997)

# MARTINEZ-LARA, J.

Building Democracy in Brazil: The Politics of Constitutional Change, 1985-1993 (1995)

# MARTINEZ, L.

Waiting for the Barbarians: the Politics of Banking-Sector Opening in Mexico, Brazil and Indonesia (1988-2005) (2007)

#### MAYBURY-LEWIS, D.

The Social Organization of a Central Brazilian Tribe: the Akwe-Shavante (1960)

#### MESQUITA, M.M.C.

Determinants of the Equilibrium Exchange Rate in the Brazilian Economy (1997)

## MOREIRA, J.D.

The Reproduction, Demography and Management of Capybaras (Hydrochaeris, hydrochaeris) in Marajo Island, Brazil (1995)

# MORTON, F.W.O.

The Conservative Revolution of Independence: Economy, Society and Politics in Bahia, 1790-1920 (1974)

# MOURA, J.N.M.

Provenance Variation of Eucalyptus Camaldulensis Dehnh in Brazil (1986)

### NEVES, R.C.B.D.

Industrial Exporting and Growth in Brazil (1983)

# **OUTTES, J.**

Disciplining Society through the City: The birth of *urbanismo* (city planning) in Brazil (1916-1941)

# PAIM, P.S.G.

Depositional Systems and Palaeogeographical Evolution of the Camaquã and Santa Barbara Basins, Brazil (1994)

# REISS, J.B.G.

The Abolition of Slavery and its Aftermath in Pernambuco, 1880-1920 (1974)

## RUSSELL-WOOD, A.J.R.

The Santa Casa de Misericordia of Bahia: a Social Study, 1550-1750 (1967)

# SILVA, J.N.M.

The Behaviour of the Tropical Rainforest of the Brazilian Amazon after Logging (1990)

# SOLA. L.

The Political and Ideological Constraints to Economic Management in Brazil, 1945-1963 (1982)

# CHILE

#### M.Litt.

# BANDE, A.

The Chilean Radical Party and the Popular Front, 1936-1941 (1970)

# BOWEN, S.D.

The Chilean Novel as an Expression of nationalism, 1850-1920 (1973)

# COLLARTE, J.C.

The Political Economy of Agrarian Reform in Chile, 1955-1970

# **GUTIERREZ, A.**

Chilean Copper: Government Policies and Multinational Corporations 1955-1973 (1977)

# RIESS, F.T.

The Nature and Function of the Imagery in the Canto General by Pablo Neruda (1968)

#### SCHEJTMAN. A.Z.

Peasant Economies within the Large Haciendas of Central Chile (1970)

# TURRENT, M.I.

The Soviet Union and Chile's Popular Unity 1970-1973 (1983)

# D.Phil.

# ARRIETA, R.

The Contraloría General de la República in the Chilean Political System: A Case Study in the Control and Scrutiny of Executive Power (1979)

#### BARAHONA DE BRITO, A.

Truth or Amnesty: Human Rights and Democratization in Latin America (Chile and Uruguay) (1994)

#### BENAVENTE, J.M.

Determinants of Industrial Research and Innovation: the Case of Chile. (2002)

#### BLANCO, P.

Effects of Financial Liberalisation on Private Domestic Investment and Efficiency in Latin America: Chile, Colombia, and Mexico (1970-2000) (2004)

# BUDDS, J.

Political Ecology of Water Privatisation in Latin America: Water Rights Markets in Chile (2005)

# COEYMANS, J.E.

Allocation of Resourses and Sectoral Growth in Chile: An Econometric Approach (1989)

# COGAN, S.

The Nationalization of Manufacturing Firms in Chile, 1970-1973: a Case of Study of the Building Materials Sector (1981)

# CORREA, S.

The Politics of the Chilean Right from the Popular Front to 1964 (1994)

## D'ALESSIO, H.M.C.V.DE.

Land Tenure and Social Structure in Santiago (1971)

# DI GROPELLO. E.

An Assessment of the Impact of Decentralisation on the Quality of Education in Chile (2004)

# DRANSART, P.Z.

Fibre to Fabric: the Role of Fibre in Camelid Economies in Pre-Hispanic and Contemporary Chile (1991)

# FOURNIER, D.

The International Dimension of Democratic Transitions: Argentina and Chile (1996)

# GONZALEZ, F.E.

The Political Economy of "Dual Transitions": Economic Liberalisation and Political Democratisation in Chile and Mexico, 1970-2000 (2002)

# HAAGH, L.

Re-democratisation, Labour Relations and the Development of Human Resources in Chile (1990-1993) (1998)

#### JOCELYN-HOLT, A.

Liberal-Republicanism and Politics in Chile: from Bourbon Reformism to the National State (1992)

## JORDAN, R.

The Introduction of Innovation Technologies in Poor Urban Areas of Santiago, Chile (1991)

# LANDERRETCHE-GACITUA, O.

Inflation and Socio-Political Conflicts in Chile, 1955-1970 (1983)

# LEHMANN, A.D.

Land Reform in Chile, 1965-1972 (1974)

# LOWDEN, P.

The Vicariate of Solidarity: Moral Opposition to Authoritarian Rule in Chile, 1973-90 (1993)

#### MACAULAY, F.

Gender Politics in Brazil and Chile: the Role of Parties in National and Local Policy-Making (1997)

# MAYO, J.

British Interest in Chile and their Influence, 1851-1886 (1977)

#### MENESES, E.J.C.

Coping with Decline: Chilean Foreign Policy during the Twentieth Century 1902-1972 (1989)

#### McFALL S.

Keeping Identity in its Place: Culture and Politics in the Mapuche of Chile (1998)

# MUIR, R.

Social Democracy in Latin America: The post-transition politics of the left in Chile and Uruguay (2006)

# PALMA, J.G.

Growth and Structure of Chilean Manufacturing Industry from 1830 to 1935: Origins and Development of a Process of Industrialization in an Export Economy (1980)

# PERRIAM, C.G.

The Late Poetry of Pablo Neruda: Some Patterns of Time, Place and Memory in the Creative Imagination (1986)

# PIETROBELLI, C.

Technological Capability and Export Diversification in a Developing Country: the Case of Chile since 1974 (1995)

# POLLACK, M.

Origins and Development of the New Right in Chile (1973-1990) (1996)

# SAN FRANCISCO, A.

The Civil War of 1891 in Chile: The Political Role of the Military (2005)

# SANCHEZ, O.

The Political Economy of Tax Policy in Chile and Argentina (2005)

# SALINAS, M.E.

Chilean Exiles in Britain: The Dynamics of Gender Relations

# TAYLOR, S.

Language-in-Education Planning: PROEIB Andes and the Consolidation of Bilingual Education Politics in Bolivia, Peru, and Chile (2005)

# **COLOMBIA**

#### M.Litt.

#### FEARER, J.

Ethnographic Survey of the Indians of the Sierra Nevada de Santa Marta, Colombia (1965)

# LOAIZA, F.

The Formation of Colombian Mining Policy: the Cases of Oil and Coal. (1987)

# MURRAY, C.

Aspects of Politics in Boyacá, Colombia, 1946-1970 (1979)

# RODRIGUEZ, M.C.

Industrialists and Industry in two Colombian Cities (1976)

# TAYLER, D.B.

Aspects of Ethnography and Shamanism amongst the Chocó Indians of the Pacific Lowlands of Colombia (1966)

# VALLEJO, Z.

Role of the State in Export Promotion in Colombia: the Case of PROEXPO, 1967-1991. (1999)

#### D.Phil.

# ABEL, C.G.

The Conservative Party in Colombia, 1930-1953 (1974)

# BARRERA-REY, F.J.

Trade Liberalisation and Infra-Industry Heterogeneity: Colombia"s Manufacturing Sector, 1975-1987 (1995)

# BEAULIEU, M.

Economic Groups and Politics in Colombia (2001)

#### BERMUDEZ, J.

Battles for Public Opinion: Mass Media, Political Scandal and Presidential Popularity in Colombia (1994-1996) and Venezuela (1989-1993) (1999)

# BERNAL, F.

Sociology of Economic Life: Eastern Cundinamarca. (1996)

# BLANCO, P.

Effects of Financial Liberalisation on Private Domestic Investment and Efficiency in Latin America: Chile, Colombia, and Mexico (1970-2000) 2004

# BOTERO, C.

The Construction of the Pre-Hispanic Past in Colombia: Collections, Museums and Early Archaeology, 1823-1941 (2001)

# BREW, R.J.

The Economic Development of Antioquia from 1850-1920 (1973)

# CARDALE DE SCHRIMPFF, M.C.

Techniques of Hand-weaving and Allied Arts in Colombia (with Particular Reference to indigenous Methods and Where Possible, Including Dyeing, Fibre Preparation and Related Subjects) (1972)

# CASTRO, B.

Charity and Poor Relief in a Context of Poverty: Colombia, 1870-1930 (2001)

# CHRISTIE, K.H.

Oligarchy and Society in Caldas, Colombia (1974)

# CHUDNOVSKY, D.

Foreign Manufacturing Firms' Behaviour in Colombia: a Study of the Influence of Technology, Finance and Advertising upon Profitability 1966-1970 (1973)

# CORDALE-SCHRIMPFF, M.V.

Techniques of Hand-Weaving and Allied Arts in Colombia (1972)

# DORADO, A.M.C.

Local Government Politics in Pereira, Colombia (1989)

# **DUARTE-AGUDELO, J.H.**

State Education and Clientelism in Colombia: The Politics of State Education Administration and of Implementation of Educational Investment Projects in two Colombian Regions (1996)

#### ECHAVARRIA, J.J.

External Shocks and Industrialization: Colombia 1920-1950 (1994)

# **GARRIDO DE PAYAN, M.R.**

The Political Culture of New Granada, 1770-1815 (1989)

# **GRIFFITHS, T.F.W.**

Ethnoeconomics and Native Amazonian Livelihood: Culture and Economy among the N+pode-Uitoto of the middle Caquetá Basin in Colombia (1998)

# **GUAQUETA, A.**

Change and Continuity in US-Colombian Relations during the War against Drugs, 1970-1998 (2002)

# HEEB, A.

Violent Crime, Public Perceptions, and Citizen Security Strategies in Colombia during the 1990s (2002)

# IDLER, A.

Arrangements of Convenience: Violent Non-state Actor Relationships and Citizen Security in the Shared Borderlands of Colombia, Ecuador and Venezuela.(2014)

# JOYCE, E.

European Drug Policy with Special Reference to the Andean Republics (1998)

#### LLOREDA, F.

Public Policies for Reducing Violence, with Particular Reference to Youth Violence in Colombia (2010)

# LONDOÑO VEGA. P.

Aspects of Religion, Culture and Sociability in Antioquia, 1850-1930 (1997)

# MONTENEGRO, S.

External Shocks and Macroeconomic Policy in a Small Open Economy (1991)

#### OSBORN, A.M.

Mythology and Social Structure among the U'wa of Colombia (1984)

#### OTERO-CLEVES A.

"From fashionable pianos to cheap white cotton: Consuming foreign commodities in nineteenth-century Colombia." (2011)

# PALACIOS, M.A.

Coffee in Colombia. Its Economic, Social and Political History, 1870-1970 (1977)

# POSADA CARBO, E.

The Colombian Caribbean: a Regional History, 1860-1950. (1990)

### RESTREPO, E.M.

Corruption and its Judicial Control in Modern Colombia, 1980-1995 (1999)

#### RUIZ-VASQUEZ, J.C.

Colombian Police Policy: Police and Urban Policing 1991-2006 (2009)

# SANCHEZ, E.

Government and Geography in Nineteenth Century Colombia: Agustín Codazzi and the *Comisión corográfica* (1995)

# SUGDEN, A.M.

Neotropical Cloud Forest with Particular Reference to Colombia (1980)

# TORO-CORDOBA, J.H.

Private Behavior and Monetary Policy in Colombia (1996)

# TOVAR-PINZON, H.

Agrarian Development in Nueva Granada during the Eighteenth Century (1978)

# TOWNSEND, J.G.

Land and Society in the Middle Magdalena Valley, Colombia (1976)

#### VELASQUEZ, R.

Agency, Institutional Constraints and Law in the Creation of Bogotá's New Local Governments, and in the Evolution of Local Government Policies, 1991-1997 (2001)

# COSTA RICA

## D.Phil.

# BROOKE, C.

Climate Change Vulnerability and Conservation in Costa Rica: an Investigation of Impacts, Adaptive Environmental Management, and National Adaption Networks (2002)

#### **BULMER-THOMAS. V.G.**

An Input-Output Planning Model for Costa Rica (1976)

#### CASAS-ZAMORA, K.R.

Paying for Democracy in Latin America: Political Finance and State Funding for Parties in Costa Rica and Uruguay (2003)

# **CUBERO-BREALEY, R.**

The Macroeconomic Effects on Inward Foreign Direct Investment: a Two-Sector Analysis for Costa Rica (2005)

#### HALL, C.O.

Some Effects of the Spread of Coffee Cultivation upon the Landscape of Costa Rica in the Nineteenth and Twentieth Centuries (1972)

# SHARMAN, R.L.

'With the vision they see': Identity and Aesthetic Experience in Puerto Limón, Costa Rica (1999)

## WILLIAMS, P.J.

The Catholic Church and Politics in Nicaragua and Costa Rica (1986)

# **CUBA**

D.Phil.

# COVARRUBIAS, A.

Mexican-Cuban Relations, 1959-1988 (1994)

# ETTINGER, A.A.

The Mission to Spain of Pierre Soule, 1853-1855: A study in the Cuban Diplomacy of the United States, with Special Reference to Contemporary Opinion (1930)

# FREDERICK, D.C.

The Failure of Compliance Strategies: a Comparative Approach to the Iranian, Nicaraguan and Cuban Revolutions (1986)

# LAMBERT, F.J.D.

The Cuban Question in Spanish Restoration Politics 1878-1898 (1969)

# **MARTINEZ-ALIER, V.**

Marriage, Class and Colour in Nineteenth Century Cuba (1970)

# WILSON, M.

La lucha (de provisiones): National and Local Moral Economics of Food Provisioning in Tuta, Cuba (2009)

#### WOLBERS, H.L.

Some Aspects of the Communication of Intentions in Three Great Power Crises: the Outbreak of the Korean War, the Chinese Intervention in Korea, and the Cuban Missile Crisis (1974)

# **DOMINICAN REPUBLIC**

D.Phil.

# HOWARD, D.J.

Colouring the Nation: Race and Ethnicity in the Dominican Republic (1997)

# **ECUADOR**

M.Litt.

# WALLACE, S.D.

The Jívaro Indians of Eastern Ecuador and Peru: an Ethnographic Review (1981)

D.Phil.

# AYALA, M.E.A.

The Liberal Revolution in Ecuador, 1895-1912 (1984)

# HINCHEY, J.V.

Tertiary Diatom Biostratigraphy and Palaeoceanography of the Manabi and Progreso Basins Ecuador, in the Context of the Miocene Monterey Event (1995)

# IDLER, A.

Arrangements of Convenience: Violent Non-state Actor Relationships and Citizen Security in the Shared Borderlands of Colombia, Ecuador and Venezuela.(2014)

# SAACS, A.J.

From Military to Civilian Rule: Ecuador, 1972-1979 (1985)

# **EL SALVADOR**

D.Phil.

# BROWNING, D.G.

El Salvador: Landscape and Society (1968)

# **GUATEMALA**

M.Litt.

# NORMAN, K.

Aspects of Social Organization in Southern Mexico and Guatemala (1966)

D.Phil.

# HENIGHAN, S.P.G.

Assuming the Light: The Constitution of Cultural Identity in the Parisian Literary Apprenticeships of Miguel Angel Asturias and Alejo Carpentier (1996)

# RENDON, M.C.

Manuel Estrada Cabrera, Guatemalan President, 1898-1920 (1987)

# **HONDURAS**

M.Litt.

# LINDSAY, S.D.

Church Groups as Transnational Actors: A Study of Refugee Assistance in Honduras in the 1980s (1992)

D.Phil.

# LARSON, J.B.

An Economic Analysis of Land Titling in Honduras (1995)

# **MEXICO**

M.Litt.

# BOREMANSE, D.

An Ethnographic Survey of the Maya Area with a Special Reference to the Lacandón (1975)

# CHAPMAN, R.B.

British Relations with Mexico, 1859-1862 (1936)

# COY, P.B.

A Study of the Nahuatl-Speaking Peoples of Mexico (1964)

# FRANK, M.

The Politics of University Reform in Mexico (1990)

# **GARCIA-LOPEZ, M.A.**

Development and Environment in Mexico: Two Case Studies on the Protection of Tropical Forest Areas and the Role of Non-Governmental Organizations (1997)

# HENDRY, R.J.

Ideal and Practice: Some Aspects of Family Life in Central Mexico (1974)

# KING, L.V.

Indian Schooling in Mexico with Particular Reference to the Tzeltal-Tzotzil Communities of the Highlands of Chiapas (1978)

# Mc.ALLISTER, D.M.

Edition of the Mexican Portions of the Rushworth MSS (1953)

#### NORMAN, K.

Aspects of Social Organization in Southern Mexico and Guatemala (1966)

## SHVEID-FINKELSTEIN, F.

Import-Substituting Industralization in Mexico (1973)

# SKELTON, J.V.

Some Problems in the Interpretation of Aztec Spatial Symbolism (1977)

# TAJONAR-LOYOLA, H.

Presidential Power in Mexico (1982)

D.Phil.

# **BASAVE-BENITEZ, A.F.**

A Current of Mexican Nationalism - Andrés Molina Enríquez's Theory of Miscegenation (1990)

### BEST, E.H.

Mexican Foreign Policy and Central America since the Mexican Revolution (1987)

#### BLANCO, P.

Effects of Financial Liberalisation on Private Domestic Investment and Efficiency in Latin America: Chile, Colombia, and Mexico (1970-2000) (2004)

# BOREMANSE, D.

The Social Organization of the Lacandón Indians of Mexico (1978)

# BOYLAN, K.

Mexican Catholic Women's Activism, 1929-1940 (2001)

# CARR, B.

Labour and Politics in Mexico 1919-1929 (1974)

# CASTRO, J.E.

Water, Power, and Citizenship, Contemporary Struggles in the Valley of Mexico: A Long-term Perspective (1998)

# CLIFTON, J.C.

Privatisation and Union Politics in Mexico: The Case of the Telecommunications Sector (1982-1995) (1997)

# COLE, D.A.

The Early Career of Antonio López de Santa Anna (1977)

#### COVARRUBIAS. A.

Mexican-Cuban Relations, 1959-1988 (1994)

# COY, P.B.

The Social Organization of a Mexican Irrigation Village and its Historical Antecedents (1966)

# **DUNBIER, R.A.**

The Social Geography of the Sonoran Desert of Mexico and the United States (1963)

# **DURAN DE SEADE, E.**

Mexico's Relations with the Powers During the Great War (1980)

# ELIZONDO, C.

Property Rights in Mexico: Government and Business after the 1982 Bank Nationalization (1993)

### FALCON-VEGA. R.

The Rise and Fall of Military *Caciquismo* in the Revolutionary Mexico: the Case of San Luis Potosí 1910-38 (1983)

### GILLINHAM, P.

Force and Consent in Mexican Provincial Politics, Guerrero and Veracruz, 1945-1953 (2005)

# GONZALEZ, F.E.

The Political Economy of "Dual Transitions": Economic Liberalisation and Political Democratisation in Chile and Mexico, 1970-2000 (2002)

# GONSEN-HINOJOSO, R.R.

Technological Capability in Developing Countries: A Case Study of Industrial Biotechnology in Mexico (1995)

# HERNANDEZ-LICONA,G.

The Effect of Household Poverty on Participation, Working Hours and Unemployment in Urban Mexico (1996)

# ISRAEL, J.L.

The Society and Politics in the Seventeenth Century Mexico: a Study of Social Tensions and Stresses in the Central Region of the Vice-Royalty of New Spain 1620-1650 (1971)

# KING, L.V.

Roots of Identity: Language and Literacy in Mexico (1986)

# KNIGHT, A.S.

Nationalism, Xenophobia and Revolution: the Place of Foreigners and Foreign Interest in Mexico, 1910-15 (1974)

# LINDSAY, A.J.

A Passion for Order: Woodrow Wilson and the Mexican Revolution (1982)

### LINN. P.R.

The Religious Office Holders in Chamula: a Study of Gods, Rituals and Sacrifice (1977)

### LIST-SANCHEZ, R.H.

Ecology of Kit Fox (Vulpes macrotis) and Coyote (Canis latrans) and the Conservation of the Prairie Dog Ecosystem in Northern Mexico (1998)

# LOPEZ-PORTILLO, J.R.

Economic Thought and Economic Policy-Making in Contemporary Mexico: International and Domestic Components (1996)

#### LUTKE-ENTRUP M.

Business, Labour and the State in Mexican Industrial Development (1938-1946): The Political Economy of *Unidad Nacional* (2000)

#### MARQUEZ-PEMARTIN, A.M.P.

The Decline and Fall of the Mexican Peso: a Study of the Events Leading to the Devaluation of 1976 and 1982 (1986)

# MARTINEZ, L.

Waiting for the Barbarians: the Politics of Banking-Sector Opening in Mexico, Brazil and Indonesia (1988-2005) (2007)

#### METCALFE, S.E.

Late Quaternary Environments of Central Mexico: a Diatom Record (1986)

# MITCHELL, S.

'La Noble Mujer Organizada': The 1930's Women's Movement in Mexico (2002)

## NACIF-HERNANDEZ, B.

The Mexican Chamber of Deputies: Legislative Politics in a Single-Dominant Party System (1996)

# PARKER, R.W.

The US-Mexican Gas Dispute: a Case Study in International Bargaining (1982)

# RUIZ-SOTO, A.

The Origins of the Prose Poem in Mexican Literature (1985)

# RUTHERFORD, J.D.

Literature and Revolution: a Study of Prose Fiction and Autobiography Relating to the Mexican Revolution, 1910-1917 (1969)

# SAENZ-LARRALDE, J.M.

Closed Structures and Open Bodies: Kin, Allies and Enemies in a *Mestizo* Mexican Village. (1985)

## SAEZ-PUEYO, C.

Ideology and Politics in Mexico 1878-1904: Aspects of 'cientifico' Theory and Practice (1980)

# SCHELL. P.A.

Teaching the Children of the Revolution: Church and State Education in Mexico City, 1917-1926 (1998)

# SKERRITT, D.A.

Peasant Organisation in Veracruz, Mexico: 1920 to the Present (1996)

#### SZEKELY-PARDO, M.

The Economics of Poverty, Inequality and Wealth Accumulation in Mexico (1997)

## THOMSON, G.P.C.

Economy and the Society in Puebla de los Angeles, 1800-1850 (1978)

# WASHBROOK, S.

Exports, Ethnicity and Labour markets: the Political economy of Chiapas, Mexico, 1876-1911 (2005)

# WILLIS, K.

Women's Work and the Use of Social Networks in Oaxaca City, Mexico: An Analysis of Class Differences (1995)

# WOODS, N.T.

Ethics and Interests in the International Political Economy: The management of Mexican Debt 1982-1989 (1991)

# **NICARAGUA**

# D.Phil.

# CRAWLEY, A.R.

Somoza and the United States: Good neighbour diplomacy in Nicaragua, 1933-1945 (1997)

# CRUZ, A.J., Jr

Overcoming Mistrust: The Quest for Order in Nicaragua's Conservative Republic 1858-1893 (1998)

# FREDERICK, D.C.

The Failure of Compliance Strategies: A Comparative Approach to the Iranian, Nicaraguan and Cuban Revolutions (1986)

# HOWARD, S.M.

Ethnicity, Autonomy, Land and Development: The Miskitu of Nicaragua's Northern Atlantic Coast

# KLASS, J.A.

The Politics of Propaganda: Media Wars and Nicaragua (1998)

# LEIKEN, R.S.

The 1990 Nicaraguan Elections: A Test of the News (2000)

# PANAMA

#### M.Litt.

# WINSTON, J.H.

American Foreign Policy and the Panama Canal: A Study of Symbolism and International Relations (1987)

# **PARAGUAY**

#### D.Phil.

# MURRAY, C.J.L.

The Determinants of Health Improvement in Developing Countries: Case Studies of St.Lucia, Guyana, Paraguay, Kiribati, Swaziland and Bolivia (1988)

# PARTYKA, P.

A Collective Voice in Time: Language, Myth and History in the Narrative Fiction of Augusto Roa Bastos (1991)

# PERU

M.Litt.

# OSSIO, J.M.

The Idea of History in Felipe Guamán Poma de Ayala (1977)

# REICHMUTH, M.

Dualism in Peru: An investigation into the Interrelationship between Lima's Informal Clothing Industry and the Formal Sector (1978)

# WALLACE, S.D.

The Jívaro Indians of Eastern Ecuador and Peru: an Ethnographic Review (1981)

#### D.Phil.

#### BERTRAM, I.G.

Development Problems in an Export Economy: a Study of Domestic Capitalists, Foreign Firms, and Government in Peru, 1919-1930 (1974)

#### BOLONA, C.A.

Tariff Policies in Peru, 1880-1980 (1981)

# BURR, G.

Ethnographic Research of Ese Eja Tacana Community in South East Peru (1997)

# CHRISTIANSEN, T.K.

Meeting Women in Court: A Study of the Gender History of Cafamarca, Peru, 1862-1900 (2000)

## COTLEAR, D.

Technological and Institutional Change among the Peruvian Peasantry: a Comparison of Three Regions at Different Levels of Agricultural Development (1986)

## DRINOT DE ECHAVE, P.

Workers, the State and Radical Politics in Peru in the early 1930s (2000)

# GOLD, D.J.

Sixteenth-Century European Thought and its Influence on Spanish Colonial Policy towards the Indians in Peru, with Particular Reference to the Period 1532-1542 (1978)

## GRAHAM, C.

Apra 1968-1988: From Opposition to Government (1989)

#### GRAY. A.

The Amarakaeri: an Ethnographic Account of Harakmbut People from South-Eastern Peru (1983)

#### HURLEY, P.W.P.

Highland Peasants and Rural Development in Southern Peru: The Colca Valley and the Majes Project (1978)

# LADERCHI, C.R.

Do Concepts of Poverty Matter? An Empirical Investigation of the Differences between a Capability and a Monetary Assessment of Poverty in Peru (2001)

# LOW, A.M.

Agro-Exporters as Enterpreneurs: Peruvian Sugar and Cotton Producers, 1890-1945 (1980)

#### MAIGUASHCA, J.

A Reinterpretation of the Guano Age, 1840-1880 (1967)

#### MYERS, D.F.C.

The Evolution of the Peruvian Oil Business and its Place in the International Petroleum Industry, 1880-1950 (1994)

# OSSIO, J.M.

Locality, Kinship and Ceremonial Kinship: A Study of the Social Organization of the Comunidad de Andamara, Ayacucho, Peru (1979)

# PHILIP, G.D.G.

Policymaking in the Peruvian oil Industry: with Special Reference to the Period October 1968 to September 1973 (1975)

# PORTOCARRERO, F.

Wealth and Philanthropy: The Economic Elite in Peru, 1916-1960 (2006)

## RUGGERI LADERCHI, C.

Do Concepts of Poverty Matter? An Empirical Investigation of the Differences between a Capability and a Monetary Assessment of Poverty in Peru (2002)

### SALINAS, T.

Women in Rural Peru, 1880-1910 (2000)

# SKAR, H.O.

Duality and Land Reform among the Quechua Indians of Highland Peru (1979)

# STEVENSON, I.N.B.

Concepts of Disease and Medical Practices of Peruvian Peasants (1976)

# TAYLOR, S.

Language-in-Education Planning: PROEIB Andes and the Consolidation of Bilingual Education Politics in Bolivia, Peru, and Chile (2005)

# THORNE, A.E.

The Determinants of Savings in a Developing Economy: the Case of Peru, 1960-1984 (1986)

# VASQUEZ, E.E.

The Role, Origins and Strategies of Business Groups in Peru (1996)

# **PUERTO RICO**

M.Litt.

#### LEWIS, J.O'N.

A Comparison of the Economic Development of Trinidad and Jamaica and of Puerto Rico during the 15 Years from 1939 to 1953 (1956)

# MORRIS, M.

Problems in the Ethnography of Discourse in Puerto Rico (1978)

D.Phil.

# AGOSTO, N.

The Mita Congregation; An Anthropological Study of Revivalist Sect in Puerto Rico (1984)

# JACKSON, P.A.

A Social Geography of Puerto Ricans in New York (1980)

# **URUGUAY**

#### D.Phil.

## BARAHONA DE BRITO, A.

Truth or Amnesty: Human Rights and Democratization in Latin America (Chile and Uruguay) (1994)

# CASAS-ZAMORA, K.R.

Paying for Democracy in Latin America: Political Finance and State Funding for Parties in Costa Rica and Uruguay (2003)

## MUIR, R.

Social Democracy in Latin America. The Post-Transition Politics of the Left in Chile and Uruguay (2006)

# VENEZUELA

# M.Litt.

# **BLANCO-URIBE, E.**

The Military in Venezuela, 1810-1836 (1981)

# HOPKINSON, F.E.

Themes and Ideas in the Work of Manuel Díaz Rodríguez (1986)

# NOWZAD, B.

Oil Exports and Economic Development, with Special Reference to Iran and Venezuela (1963)

# RODRIGUEZ, L.

The Political Economy of Structural Reform in Venezuela, the Case of Tax Reform 1989-92 (1996)

#### D.Phil.

# ASTORGA JUNQUERA, P.

Macroeconomic Policy in a Two-Party System: The Case of Venezuela (1996)

# BERMUDEZ, J.

Battles for Public Opinion: Mass Media, political Scandal and Presidential Popularity in Colombia (1994-1996) and Venezuela (1989-1993) (1999)

## BOUE, J.C.

Political Control of State Enterprises: The case of the International Vertical Integration Programme of *Petroleos* de Venezuela (1998)

# CASTILLO, R.E.

The First Monagas Administration in Venezuela, 1847-1851 (1881)

# **COLCHESTER, M.E.M.**

The Economy, Ecology and Ethnobiology of the Sanema Indians of South Venezuela (1982)

# IDLER, A.

Arrangements of Convenience: Violent Non-state Actor Relationships and Citizen Security in the Shared Borderlands of Colombia, Ecuador and Venezuela. (2014)

# KOZLOFF, N.

Maracaibo Black Gold: Venezuela Oil and Environment During the Juan Vicente Gomez Era, 1908-1935 (2002)

#### McBETH, B.S.

Juan Vicente Gómez and the Oil Companies (1980)

# Mc.KINLEY, P.M.

Politics, Economy and Society in the Province of Caracas 1777-1821 (1982)

# MONCADA, S.R.

Entrepreneurs and Governments in Venezuela: 1945-1958 (1995)

# PUENTE, J.M.

The Political Economy of the Bidget-Making Process in Venezuela, 1974-99 (2006)

# SNYDER, J.

Venezuelan Gold Mining and the Speculative Nature of the Free-Standing Company (2006)

# THOMPSON, S.F.

The Federal Revolution in Venezuela, 1858-1863 (1983)

# WHITEHEAD, N.L.

The Conquest of the Caribs of the Orinoco basin, 1498-1771 (1983)

# II. ENGLISH-, FRENCH- AND DUTCH-SPEAKING COUNTRIES IN SOUTH AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN

# **ANTIGUA**

D. Phil.

WILLIAMS, R.J.

Antigua: A Rainfall/Runoff Study (1975)

# **BARBADOS**

D.Phil.

MANYONI, J.R.

Social Stratification in Barbados: A Study in Social Change (1973)

# BELIZE

M.Litt.

LEON, N.D.

Social and Administrative Development in British Honduras, 1798-1843 (1958)

D.Phil.

FINK, A.E.

Food, Family and Ideology: Some Determinants of Social and Biological Reproduction among the Mapan Maya of Southern Belize (1988)

# **GUYANAS**

#### M.Litt.

# MACLEAN, J.R.

The Effect of the Slave Emancipation in British Guiana and Trinidad, 1834-64 (1931)

## RIVIERE. P.G.

An Ethnographic Survey of the Indians on the Divide of the Guianese and Amazonian River Systems (1963)

## ROONEY, D.D.

The Governorships of Sir Henry Barkly in British Guiana and Jamaica (1953)

# YOUNG, J.A.E.

The Development of Local Government and Administration in British Guiana (1955)

#### D.Phil.

# BUTT, A.J.

Systems of Belief in Relation to Social Structure and Organization (with reference to the Carib-Speaking Tribus of the Guianas) (1954)

# DAVID, W.L.

Investment and the Economic Development of British Guiana, 1953-1964 (1966)

#### MORTON, J.A.

Conception of Fertility and Morality among Waiwai Indians of South Guyana (1979)

# MURRAY, C.J.L.

The Determinants of Health Improvement in Developing Countries: Case Studies of St.Lucia, Guyana, Paraguay, Kiribati, Swaziland and Bolivia (1988)

# NITYANAND.

Dynamics of Economic Development of Agriculture in Guyana (1970)

# O'CONELL, V.E.

Some Developments in the Ideology of the African Ethnic Groups in Guyana (1972)

# RIVIERE, P.G.

The Social Organization of the Trio Indians of Surinam (1965)

# **JAMAICA**

#### M.Litt.

# CLARKE, A. St.S

The Competitive Position of Jamaica's Agricultural Exports (1957)

# HUNTER, M.

The Place of Sir Henry Morgan in the History of Jamaica, a Study of Anglo-Spanish Relations, 1660-1688 (1934)

# LEWIS, J.O'N.

A Comparison of the Economic Development of Trinidad and Jamaica and of Puerto Rico during the 15 Years from 1939 to 1953 (1956)

# LONG, A.V.

Post-Emancipation Problem in Jamaica, 1838-47 (1951)

### ROONEY, D.D.

The Governorships of Sir Henry Barkly in British Guiana and Jamaica (1953)

# WALTON, A.

The Administration of Sir William Beeston in Jamaica (1957)

# WILLIAMS, A.J.

The Role of the Prophet in Millenial Cults: Politico-Religious Movements in Jamaica, 1800-1970 (1974)

## D.Phil.

## CLARKE. C.G.

Aspects of the Urban Geography of Kingston, Jamaica (1967)

#### GOCKING, C.V.

Constitutional Problems in Jamaica, 1850-1866 (1955)

# HENRIQUES, F.

The Social Structure of Jamaica, with Special Reference to Racial Distinctions (1948)

# JEFFERSON, O.C

The Economic Development of Jamaica, 1950-61 (1964)

# JOHNSTON, F.A.J.

Education in Jamaica and Trinidad in the Generation after Emancipation (1971)

# WILMOT, S.

Political Developments in Jamaica in the Post-Emancipation Period, 1838-1854 (1977)

# **TRINIDAD**

M.Litt.

# BOLAND, R.C.

The Origins of the Senate of Trinidad and Tobago and its Nature and Functions up to 1976 - a Refutation of the Transplantation of the Westminster Model (1983)

# LEWIS, J.O'N.

A Comparison of the Economic Development of Trinidad and Jamaica and of Puerto Rico During the 15 Years from 1939 to 1953 (1956)

# MACLEAN, J.R.

The Effect of the Slave Emancipation in British Guiana and Trinidad, 1834-64 (1931)

# SHIELS, R.

Indentured Immigration into Trinidad 1891-1916 (1967)

D.Phil.

#### JOHNSON, H.B.D.

Crown Colony Government in Trinidad 1870-1897 (1970)

# JOHNSTON, F.A.J.

Education in Jamaica and Trinidad in the Generation after Emancipation (1971)

#### LITTLEWOOD, R.M.

Pathology and Identity: the Genesis of a Millenial Community in North East Trinidad (1987)

# VERTOVEC, S.A.

Hinduism and Social Change in Village Trinidad (1987)

# **TOBAGO**

M.Litt.

# **BOLAND, R.C.**

The Origins of the Senate of Trinidad and Tobago and its Nature and Functions up to 1976 - a Refutation of the Transplantation of the Westminster Model (1983)

# III. LATIN AMERICA, CENTRAL AMERICA, ANDEAN COUNTRIES AND CARIBBEAN GENERAL

M.Litt.

# GOLD, P.J.

The Literature of the *Indigenista* Movement in the Andean Republics 1919-1941

(1970)

# **GULLICK, C.J.M.R.**

The Changing Society of the Black Caribs (1969)

# D'ALESSIO, H.M.C.V.

An Analysis of the Social Organization of a South American Tribe (1964)

## KISSEE, C.

West European Perspectives of the Central American Conflict (1989)

# PARKINSON, R.L.

The Rule of International Economics and Politics in Development of the Common Wealth Caribbean since Independence (1987)

# SMITH, G.O.

Themes in Amazon Cannibalism (1976)

D.Phil.

#### **AGUILAR DE LEON, J.L.**

The Responsibility of States and the Calvo and Drago Doctrines (1947)

# BEST, E.H.

Mexican Foreign Policy and Central America since the Mexican Revolution (1987)

# CAMPOS ARCE, J.J.

Environmental Effects on the Productivity of Eucalyptus Camaldulensis Leucaena leuiocephala and Gliricidia Sepium in Central America (1989)

# CHAPMAN, M.D.

Ecological Management Strategies for Amazonian Fisheries (1978)

# CHU, J.

The Sociology of Labour Radicalism: the Latin American Experience and the Taiwanese Case (1991)

# CRUICKSHANK, C.G.

The Organization and Administration of the Elizabethan Foreign Expeditions, 1585- 1603 (1941)

# FERNANDEZ DE LA REGUERA, P.

Statistical Analysis of Genetic Variation of Pines in Central America (1983)

#### GREEN. G.C.

Conservation Projects in Central America: An Analysis to Determine the Ingredients for Success (1990)

# GRIFFIN, K.B.

Spanish America and the Industrial West (1966)

#### HEWITT. M.J.

The West Indies in the American Revolution (1937)

# INCE, A.

Protestant Missionary Activity in Five South Caribbean Islands during Slavery, 1765-1826 (1984)

## JOYCE, E.

EU Drug Policy in the Andes: International Cooperation and the Politics of Illicit Cocaine Supply (1998)

#### KENNY, M.

The Integration of Spanish Expatriates in Ibero-America and their Influence on their Communities of Origin (1967)

# MILLER, N.A.

Soviet Relations with Latin America, 1959-1979 (1986)

# OCHOA, O.A.

Growth, Endogenous Technological Change and the Pattern of Trade: An Empirical Investigation of OECD Manufacturing

# PACKARD, T.G.

Reforming Social Insurance and the Incentives to Self-Insure: Essays on Coverage of Old Age Income Security Systems in Latin America (2002)

# PAGDEN, A.R.D.

The American Indian as Barbarian: a Reassessment of Some Sixteenth Century Views on the Nature of American Man and his Society (1980)

# PLATT, D.C.M.

British Capital, Commerce and Diplomacy in Latin America from Independence to 1914: Intervention or Abstention? (1962)

# PRATT, E.J.

Anglo-American Rivalry in South America, 1820-1830 (1928)

# **PUYANA DE PALACIOS, A.**

Economic Integration among Unequal Partners: the Case of the Andean Group (1980)

# RAMPERSAD, D.G.M.

Colonial Economic Development and Social Welfare: the Case of the British West Indies Colonies 1929-1947 (1979)

#### SCHULTZE-KRAFT, M.

The Quest for Democratic Civility: Pacification and Civil-Military Relations in Post- Conflict Central America (2001)

# SERRANO, M.

The Latin American Nuclear-Free Zone Established under the 1967 Treat of Tlatelolco (1990)

# SMITH, A.E.

The Transportation System in the 17th Century with Special Reference to the West Indies (1932)

## SMITH, M.A.

Soviet Perspectives on Latin America, 1959-87 (1988)

# STEAD, J.W.

Studies on the Taxanomy and Variation of Some Central American Pines (1992)

# THOMAS-HOPE, E.M.

Population Mobility in the West Indies: the Role of Perceptual and Environmental Differentials (1977)

# THORNTON, A.P.

Colonial Policy and Administration in the West Indies (1952)

# WALLIS, H.M.

The Exploration of the South Sea 1519-1644: A Study of the Influence of Physical Factors, with a Reconstruction of the Routes of the Explorers (1953)

# WILLIAMS, E.

Abolition of the West Indian Slave Trade (1938)